
Date:  July 9, 2013 

Subject:  GEFA 928-W-RFQ-1300013 Addendum 1 – Question Responses 

1. Page 9 - D. Past Performance:  If many of the project references were repeat clients will they still 

classify as “at least ten references”? 

 

Answer:  No, we would prefer you provide 10 different references, if possible.   
 

2. Page 15 - A1. Finished Water Meter Flow Verification:  Do you expect any Raw Water Meters to 

be verified? 

 
Answer:  No. 

 
3. Page 15 - A1. Finished Water Meter Flow Verification: It states that the “Contractor shall install 

improvements necessary to utilize the alternate test location”.  Can the Contractor use the 
Owner’s experiences, recommendations concerning sub-contractors and/or forces for this task?   
 

Answer:  Yes. Please note the cost and management of the work will remain the Contractor’s 

responsibility.   

 
4. Page 15 - A1. Finished Water Meter Flow Verification:  Will we have access to any available 

drawings and specifications for the specific meters?  
 
Answer:  Yes.  

 
5. Page 16 - A1. Finished Water Meter Flow Verification:  Can you provide some information on 

expected limits for performance bonds and insurance certificates? 
 

Answer:  The performance bond will be 100% of final contract value, which will be determined 

upon the successful negotiation with a given Qualified Contractor.  The expected limits of 

insurance certificates are as follows.  We reserve the right to adjust the insurance limits 

during the negotiation period. 

Workmen’s comp: 
Workmen’s compensation - Statutory Limits 
 
Comprehensive Automobile Liability: 
Combined Single Limit - $1,000,000 

 
Comprehensive General Liability: 
Per Occurrence - $1,000,000 
General Aggregate - $3,000,000 
 

 
6. Page 17 – A3. Pilot Leak Detection (PLD):  Will the quality of system mapping be known during 

the Page 5 – Contractor Negotiation? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  

 



7. Page 18 – A3. Pilot Leak Detection (PLD):  Will the lack of all the minimum required equipment 
on each vehicle be considered “Non-responsive”? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  

 

8. Is it OK to use one detailed “project type methodology” in our sample projects and then reference 

that written methodology for other sample projects in that category to reduce the number of pages 

in the SOQ? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  

 

9. If we are applying to be qualified for more than 1 project type, does the 10-page limit apply to 

each project type SOQ or the total combined SOQ? 

Answer:  The 10-page limit will be for each project type;  i.e. if you submit for 2 types, your SOQ 

content can be up to 20 pages.   

10. Does each project need to be submitted on individually or can we combine all three under one 

submission? 

Answer:  Multiple SOQs may be combined under one submission.    

11. Under the leak equipment, it appears that each vehicle that is to be used must have two leak 

correlators (one real time and one non-real time). Is it the expectation to have two correlators on 

one vehicle? 

Answer:  No.  The A3 equipment specification sub-bullet is revised to read “Computer Leak Noise 

Correlator - a minimum of one correlator”.   

12. If my company can do all 3 project types, does that give me a stronger position?   

Answer:  No.  Qualifications for each project type will be evaluated independently.   

13. Does the first part of question 3 under section V-A. apply only to the entity that will submit, or also 

to its affiliates?   

Answer:  All of the questions in Section V-A. apply to the legal entity submitting the SOQ. 


